From: Karen Crowder-James ;

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 4:39 PM
To: Development Management - Planning <Planning@eastherts.gov.uk>
Subject: [External] RE: Invalid Planning Application 3/24/0697/NMA

To whom it may concern

Please take this email as confirmation that the applicant is Mr & Mrs Nicholls i.e. the same applicant as the original application.
We also note the comments mad is respect of GDPR.

Kind Regards

Karen

Karen Crowder-James
Director
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New for 2024, refreshed branding and website!

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from your computer. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, forwarding or copying is prohibited.




Please find attached aletter outlining the reasons this application isinvalid
for Non material minor amendment to planning approval 3/22/1728/FUL for the revisions to proposed windows at Place
Farm Bayford Green Bayford Hertfordshire SG13 8PU

The information in this E-Mail is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any action or place reliance on it.
If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by using the E-Mail address and then
delete the message. The views expressed in this message are personal and not necessarily those of East Herts District
Council.

Please be aware that E-Mails sent to or received from East Herts District Council may be intercepted and read by the
Council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with Council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations,
to prevent or deter crime, or for the purpose of essential maintenance or support of the E-Mail system.

All requests for information will be processed in accordance with the relevant legislation. Our Privacy Policy has been
updated to reflect changes to data protection legislation and can be viewed at https.//www.eastherts.gov.uk/dataprotection

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software
as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving
and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



